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Dear Detective Chief Inspector Burt,

I am writing to confirm receipt of your letters dated 10th and 20th November, 2000. Iam
aware that you spoke on the telephone with Mrs. Lesley Humphrey, Quality Manager, on
22nd November, 2000 about the issue of destruction/retention of health records.

As Mrs. Humphrey explained, our Trust provides many services. Mrs. Humphrey agreed with
you that, for the purpose of your inquiries, your requests about retention of health records will
apply only to the Community Hospitals (Gosport War Memorial, St. Christopher’s (Fareham),
Havant War Memorial, Victoria Cottage (Emsworth) and Petersfield) and to our Elderly
Medicine services at Queen Alexandra and St. Mary’s Hospitals in Portsmouth.

You ask for confirmation of the action taken in response to your letters:

14.11.00

15.11.00

21.11.00
22.11.00
23.11.00

23.11.00

24.11.00

24.11.00

Your first letter was received.
General Managers for Fareham/Gosport and Elderly Medicine notified of your
request about retention of medical/health records by e-mail.

Your second letter was received.

Mrs. Humphrey’s telephone conversation with you.

Portsmouth HealthCare Trust’s General Managers for all Community Hospitals
and Elderly Medicine notified of your extended request about retention of
records (death registers, etc.) by e-mail.

Portsmouth Hospitals Trust’s Pharmacy Manager notified of your request by
e-mail.

Instructions to Portsmouth HealthCare Trust’s General Managers confirmed in
letter from Mrs. Humphrey. ‘

Notification of your request regarding pharmacy records confirmed by letter
from Mrs. Humphrey to Pharmacy Manager.
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Dear Mr Millett
Re: Mrs Gladys RICHARDS

Thank you for your letter of the 6™ November 2000. I understand the reason for the delay.
This is an important issue which touches the feelings, and interests, of numerous individuals
and potentially, many others. For this reason it is the intention of the Hampshire Constabulary
to progress the matter speedily, sensitively and correctly. :

In view of the fact that it may become necessary to seek access to the Medical/Health Records

‘ of persons who have died whilst being treated at the Gosport War Memorial Hospital and,
perhaps, other hospitals and places of care for which the Portsmouth Healthcare NHS Trust
may have a responsibility. May I ask that any file destruction policies and process be
suspended until our investigation is complete.

I believe that this action would not only satisfy the immediate possible requirements of the
Criminal Procedure and Investigations Act 1996 but would also underline the fact that the
Trust is co-operating with the Hampshire Constabulary in order to resolve this issue.

I am grateful for the support and assistance which we have thus far received. I will keep you
updated as regards the progress made.

Yours faithfully
- o~ 1
Code A
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R JBURT \
Detective Chief Inspector

Website - www. hampshire.police.uk
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Dear Mr Millett, | | e
Re: Mrs Gladys RICHARDS

Further to my letter of the 10™ November 2000. I thought it might be helpful if 1 clarified my
request for you to ensure that all medical / health records, of persons who have died whilst
being treated at the War Memorial Hospital (Gosport), and other hospitals and places of care
for which the Trust has a responsibility, are retained pending the outcome of the police
investigation into the death of Mrs Gladys Richards. Such material should include death
‘ registers, discharge books, pharmacy records, ward registers, x ray files and controlled drugs
registers for each ward or place of treatment.

I would be grateful if you would acknowledge receipt of this and my earlier request and,
subject of course to your views, confirm how you have responded to it. In order to avoid any
future problems, which may arise, it would also be helpful for me to know the date when
instructions were / are given to the Trust’s staff to suspend routine file / record destruction
policies / procedures.

Yours faithfully,

£ Pt 1 s
Code A

R.J. Burt

Detective Chief Inspector




